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To: Tom Palkert Chair, Fibre Channel Physical Variants
INCITS/Fibre Channel

CC: Alpesh Shah Secretary, IEEE-SA Standards Board
Secretary, IEEE-SA Board of Governors

|

James Gilb Chair, IEEE 802 LMSC

Adam Healey Vice-chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group

Jon Lewis Secretary, |[EEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group
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John D’Ambrosia Chair, IEEE P802.3dj Task Force
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Mark Nowell Vice-Chair, IEEE P802.3dj Task Force
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From: David Law Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group

Reply to INCITS/Fibre Channel liaison, “Fibre Channel request for liaison
relationship,” dated 07 January 2025

Approval Agreed at IEEE 802.3 Interim meeting, Phoenix, AZ, USA, 23 January 2025

Subject:

Dear Mr. Palkert and Members of INCITS / Flbre Channel Physical Variants,

The IEEE 802.3 Working Group would like to thank you for your group’s interest in the
associated activities of IEEE 802.3.

We have reviewed IEEE SA's Working Group Draft Sharing for Coordination records
(reference: https://ieee-

sa.imeetcentral.com/ieeeliaisons/doc/WzIsNJEOOTc3MzZd/&num 3837) and the sharing of
IEEE 802.3 drafts with INCITS is already approved.

Please note that IEEE 802.3 is happy to inform INCITS that Tom Palkert has agreed to act
as the liaison officer from IEEE 802.3 to INCITS / Fibre Channel.

We are pleased to attach a copy of IEEE P802.3dj Draft 1.4, which we request be shared
only with your membership. Please be aware that this is a work in progress and is subject to
change as the work progresses through subsequent reviews and ballot cycles.

! This document solely represents the views of the IEEE 802.3 Working Group, and does not
necessarily represent a position of the IEEE, the IEEE Standards Association, or IEEE 802.
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For further information on the task force’s latest activities, please see
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/25 01/index.html

We look forward to the continued collaboration between our two groups.

Sincerely,
David Law
Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group





